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Group Long Distance, Inc.
- 2.0. Bex 534

Ringces N | 08551-0534
215-491-7304 Phone and Fax

April 1, 2003

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Group Long Distance (TX143-02-9-R)
Dear Mr. Tucker:

Group Long Distance, Inc. does not CLEC operations. Please cancel our CLEC
certificate as we have not and do not plan to utilize it.

Please call me at 215-491-7304 if you have any questions regarding this regulatory
contact and address change.

Sincerely, N

. '
\J\‘\ \&QC QQ,/

S

Tina Tecce
Regulatory Manager
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Ruth Nettles

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Okay, I'll fax you a copy of what was recieved. In the meantime, I'll place in undocketed.
Thanks, Paula.

-----Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 11:23 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

No, a docket should not be opened yet. They owe previous P&I and will owe 2003. Send to
me and I'll contact them.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2003 11:00 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TX143/Group Long Distance, Inc.

Paula, I have payment for 2002 RAFs from company and postmarked 4/3/03; they have attached
a letter requesting cancellation. Please advise if we can open cancellation docket.
Thanks.
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Matilda Sanders 0795 -0a

From: Dorothy Menasco Ll

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 11:32 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jackie Schindler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/7/03 11:26:00 AM

Docket Number: 3 orders

Filename / Path: All info below

ORDERING ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF AT&T AND WORLDCOM MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF
ORDER NO.

PSC-02-1574-FOF-TP

Docket No. 990649-TP

File Name: 990649Borverizon.pac

/o

Atty: Patty Christensen

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE

Docket No. 030436-TX
File Name: 030436o0r.jpr
Pages: 4

Atty: Jason Rojas

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Docket No. 030433-TX

File Name: 030433or.jpr

Pages: 4

Atty: Jason Rojas
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 2:14 PM A

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Ce: Jason Rojas

Subject: Orders to be issued:

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:

Docket No. 030565-TX

File: 0305650r.jpr

PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications
Services

Docket No. 030345-TI
File: 0303450r.jpr
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate

Docket No. 030429-TI
File: 030429or.jpr
PAA Order Canceling Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate

Docket No. 030433-TX

File: 030433co.jpr

Consummating Order

Docket No. 030436-TX

File: 030436co.jpr

Consummating Order \ \
Thanks !

js




